

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego ordains as follows:

Section 72.169.35.3. of the San Diego County Code is added:

SEC. 72.169.35.3. RAMONA. The prima facie speed limit on San Vicente Road from one mile east of the east line of Wildcat Canyon Road easterly to the south line of Hanson Lane is hereby decreased to and established at 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.35.4. of the San Diego County Code is added:

SEC. 72.169.35.4. RAMONA. The prima facie speed limit on San Vicente Road from the south line of Hanson Lane to the south line of Eleventh Street is hereby decreased to and established at 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.21.2. of the San Diego County Code is added:

SEC. 72.169.21.2. DEHESA. The prima facie speed limit on Dehesa Road from the east line of Sycuan Road to the south line of Tavern Road is hereby decreased to and established at 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.21.2. of the San Diego County Code is added:

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

SEC. 72.161.21.2. RAMONA. The prima facie speed limit on Vista Ramona Road from Timber Passage to a point 1000 feet north of Rutherford Road is hereby decreased to and established at 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.21. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.21. ~~EL CAJON~~ HILLSDALE. The prima facie speed limit on Dehesa Road (~~County Road F8~~) from the El Cajon City Limit to a point 390 feet east of the east line of Willow Glen Drive (~~County Road F11~~) is hereby decreased to and established at 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.21.1. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.21.1. ~~EL CAJON~~ DEHESA. The prima facie speed limit on Dehesa Road (~~County Road F8~~) from a point 390 feet east of the east the west line of Willow Glen Drive (~~County Road F11~~) easterly to a point 1000 feet east of Mile Post 7 the east line of Sycuan Road is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.173.11.1. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.173.11.1. SPRING VALLEY. The prima facie speed on Broadway/Campo

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Road from the Lemon Grove City Limit easterly to the east line of the SR-125 Ramp is hereby decreased to and established at ~~40~~ 35 miles per hour.

Section 72.173.81. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.173.81. CASA DE ORO. The prima facie speed on Campo Road (~~County Road D79~~) from the east line of Bancroft Drive easterly to the east line of South Granada Avenue is hereby decreased to and established at ~~35~~ 30 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.21.1. of the San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.21.1. RAMONA. The prima facie speed limit on Vista Ramona Road from Old Julian Highway to a point 1000 feet north of Rutherford Road (~~a distance of 1.55 miles~~) Timber Passage is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.163.12. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.163.12. SPRING VALLEY. The prima facie speed limit on Jamacha Boulevard (~~County Road D22-2~~) between the easterly line of Sweetwater Road (~~County Road D4~~) and the easterly line of La Presa Avenue is hereby decreased to and established at ~~40~~ 35 miles per hour.

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Section 72.163.1. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.163.1. SPRING VALLEY. The prima facie speed limit on Jamacha Boulevard (~~County Roads D-22 and D22-2~~) between the easterly line of La Presa Avenue and a point 1,000 feet easterly of the easterly line of Omega Street is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.167.5. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.167.5. LA PRESA. The prima facie speed on Paradise Valley Road (~~County Road D-20~~) from the easterly limits of the City of San Diego easterly to the west line of Elkelton Boulevard is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.160.01. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.160.01. RAMONA. The prima facie speed limit on Wildcat Canyon Road (~~County Road E-3~~) from the southerly Barona Indian Reservation Boundary northerly to the south line of San Vicente Road (~~County Road E-5~~) is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Section 72.160.02. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.160.02. LAKESIDE. The prima facie speed limit on Wildcat Canyon Road (~~County Road E3~~) from the southerly Barona Indian Reservation Boundary southerly to the north line of Willow Road (~~County Road E2~~) is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.163.41. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.163.41. SPRING VALLEY. The prima facie speed limit on Sweetwater Road (~~County Road D45~~) from the Lemon Grove City Limit to the north line of Paradise Valley Road (~~County Road D20~~) is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.41.1. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.41.1. BONSALL. The prima facie speed limit on Gopher Canyon Road from the east line of Spa Havens Way to the west line of Champagne Boulevard/Old Highway 395 is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.53. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.53. FALLBROOK. The prima facie speed limit on Mission Road from

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

the south line of Winter Haven Road southerly to the north line of State Route 76 (~~Pala Road~~) is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.169.74. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.169.74. FALLBROOK. The prima facie speed limit on Mission Road (~~County Road H53C~~) from a point 450 feet east of the east line of Stage Coach Lane to the north line of Old Highway 395 is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.23. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.23. PALA. The prima facie speed limit on Pala Temecula Road from the north line of Nejo Road (private) northerly to the Riverside County line is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.24.3. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.24.3. VALLEY CENTER. The prima facie speed limit on Old Castle Road/ Lilac Road from Valley Center Road westerly to Champagne Boulevard is hereby decreased to and established at ~~45~~ 40 miles per hour.

INFORMATIONAL COPY

ORDINANCE NO. _____ (NEW SERIES)

ORDINANCE ADDING SECTIONS 72.169.35.3., 72.169.35.4., 72.169.21.2., AND 72.161.21.2. AND AMENDING SECTIONS 72.169.21., 72.169.21.1., 72.173.11.1., 72.173.81., 72.161.21.1., 72.163.12., 72.163.1., 72.167.5., 72.160.01., 72.160.02., 72.163.41., 72.161.41.1., 72.169.53., 72.169.74., 72.161.23., 72.161.24.3., 72.161.38.1., AND 72.161.39. OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADS IN SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Section 72.161.38.1. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.38.1. ESCONDIDO. The prima facie speed limit on Bear Valley Parkway from the north line of State Highway 78 northerly to the southerly limits of the City of Escondido (near Boyle Avenue) is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.

Section 72.161.39. of San Diego County Code is amended:

SEC. 72.161.39. ESCONDIDO. The prima facie speed limit on Bear Valley Parkway from the Escondido City limits near Mary Lane (Escondido ~~City~~ City Street) to the south line of State Highway 78 is hereby decreased to and established at ~~50~~ 45 miles per hour.